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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:50 PM
To: 'Hetrick, Eric G'
Cc: 'tperini@deltaenv.com'
Subject: RO0002969, 15803 E 14th St., San Leandro

Dear Mr. Hetrick, 
  I have completed the resolution review for the site case.  Alameda County Environmental Health is unable to send out 
directive letters until we complete all of our resolution reviews.  However, the April 4, 2009 work plan addendum 
appears to be sufficient.  If you wish to proceed with work, we recommend that you ensure that in addition to the 
proposed sampling you collect and analyze soil samples at a minimum of 5 foot intervals as per the original work plan. 
Regards, 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/resources.htm 
 


